29152
City of Long Beach

Transaction Document No. 4 to Master Purchase Agreement No. 29152

Mainline Information Systems, Inc., dba MIS Large System Sales/Area 10
(“Mainline”) and the City of Long Beach (“Buyer”) enter this Transaction Document
pursuant to the terms and conditions of Master Purchase Agreement No. 29152,
wherein Buyer will purchase from Mainline and Mainline will sell to Buyer the
Annual EGO Software — Year 3 specified in Exhibit A in an amount not to exceed

$132,144, plus tax, if any.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this document to be duly
executed with all formalities required by law as of the date last stated below.
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MAINLINE INFORMATION SYSTEMS,
INC., dba MIS LARGE SYSTEMS

“Mainline”

CITY OF LONG BEACH

ESSISTANT
2007 M'( J W

City Manager
EXECUTED PURSUANT
“Buyer” TO SECTION 301 OF

THE CITY CHARTER.

j/ his Transactnon Document No. 4 is hereby approved as to form on

Mainline Trans doc

, 2007.
ROBERT E. SHANNON, City Attorney
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[Anderson
r Deputy City Attorney




¢ Mainine Information systers, nc.
18119 Hatteras Street
oo o B LA R Tarzana, CA 91356-1709
INFORMATION SYSTEMS (EI8AAD63 phone
. (888)346-9287 fax
Juty 13,2007 Exhibit A bip v raiclioecom
Howard Ross
City of Long Beach
333 W. Ocean Bivd.
Long Beach, CA 90802
Dear Howard,

The annual z/0S renewal is due for the IBM 2086-150, sexial 6163C. The price for this renewal is the same as |
last year at $132,144.00. The z/OS operating system software includes the z0S Base, DFSORT, RMF and
Security Server.

Let me know if you have any questions pertaining to this quote.
Sincerely,

eyt

Mel Kahuzry
Regional Acocount Executive




